From: Xia, Eveline ENVIEX

To: "si Nj "
Subject: final bullets for Chapman Lake

Date: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 11:59:25 AM
Attachments: Chapman speaking points May 1 2018 Final.docx

Here you go ©

Eveline Xia

Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable George Heyman
Minister of Environment and Climate Change Strategy
Room 112, Parliament Buildings

Victoria, B.C. V8V 1X4

P: 250-952-7288

F: 250-387-1356
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From: Xia, Eveline ENV:EX

To: Bell, Danielle L GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: FYI Eagle Heights - Final Materials
Date: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 4:49:21 PM

No worries, perfect. Thanks.

From: Bell, Danielle L GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 4:32 PM

To: Xia, Eveline ENV:EX

Subject: RE: FYI Eagle Heights - Final Materials

Hi Eveline,

No there weren’t, | just didn’t have the PDF version of the NR at that time, and Jim approved the
SN’s. Sorry for the confusion.

Thanks

From: Xia, Eveline ENV:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 4:28 PM

To: Bell, Danielle L GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: FYI Eagle Heights - Final Materials
Hi Danielle,

Were there any major changes? | already sent your last package to MLA Furstenau.
Thanks,
Eveline

From: Bell, Danielle L GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 4:28 PM

To: Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX; Xia, Eveline ENV:EX

Cc: Standen, Jim ENV:EX; Crebo, David GCPE:EX; Cotton, Brian GCPE:EX; Andrews, Scott GCPE:EX;
Badger, Joleen GCPE:EX; Behrens, Marlene GCPE:EX; Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Subject: FYI Eagle Heights - Final Materials

Hello,
Please find attached final materials for Eagle Heights.
Jim S. has approved the comms materials.
Attached are:

e NR + BG

*QA

e SN’s — MGH and MLA Furstenau

o P

e [tinerary
Scott will print off NR copies and bring them to the event — Scott can you please confirm?
Jessica Lines is the parks staffer who will be on site $-22
Here are directions to the park: West Shawnigan Lake Provincial Park is located north of Victoria
on southern Vancouver Island. Turn west off of Highway 1 at the Shawnigan/Mill Bay Road in
Mill Bay. Follow the road approximately 15 km to Shawnigan Lake, then turn right onto
Shawnigan Lake Road. Follow this road until you reach the park, then follow signs to West
Shawnigan Lake Provincial Park to the parking lot. From the parking lot, follow the path down
to the event location.
Please let me know if you have any guestions, thanks!
Cheers,
Danielle
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DANIELLE BELL
Public Affairs Officer, Ministry of Environment and Climate Change Strategy
Office: 250-387-9630 Media Line: 250-953-3834
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From: Xia, Eveline ENV:EX

Ta- "G Creek"
Subject: RE: Press conference
Date: Friday, May 4, 2018 11:45:41 AM

Thanks, George.

The Minister really appreciates all the great work you've done.
I'm glad you were at the announcement yesterday with the Premier - it looked like you had perfect weather.

Warm regards,
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

----- Original Message-----

From: G Creek §.22

Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 10:57 AM
To: Xia, Eveline ENV:EX

Subject: Press conference

Hi Eveline,

Please convey to Minister Heyman my thanks for his mentioning our society and me personally at yesterdays press
conference.

The CHEK newscast at 5 Pm indicated that the Harmony Island was purchased by the province but no reference to
our society providing the funding. I have not seen any other media clips.

Attached is a Press Release we will be circulating to all boating organization, marine media and individual donors.
If you or Minister Heyman have any comments or questions, please contact me directly.

Thank you,

George Creek, President

BC Marine Parks Forever Society

www.marineparksforever.ca
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From: Xia, Eveline ENVIEX

To: Heyman, George ENVIEX
Subject: FW: Chinook Study

Date: Friday, May 4, 2018 4:03:27 PM
Attachments: Chinook Study Release - Final.pdf
Importance: High

FYI

AGR sent me this report from the Pacific Salmon Institute on PRV, to be released Monday.
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From: Xia, Eveline ENV:EX

To: Standen, Jim ENVIEX

Subject: FW: Swason Island

Date: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 12:57:02 PM
Attachments: Re Swanson Occupation Eviction.msg

ATT00001.htm

HiJim,

Please see attached letter from Chief Alfred, and let’s discuss later today.
Thanks!

E

From: Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX

Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 4:38 PM

To: Xia, Eveline ENV:EX
Subject: Fwd: PO log 706704 Chief Alfred

From: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 10:32 AM

To: Minister, IRR IRR:EX; Minister, AGRI AGRI:EX; Minister, FLNR FLNR:EX

Subject: PO log 706704 Chief Alfred - Swanson Island eviction

Importance: High

Hello all! Our office received this letter from Chief Alfred who is currently
occupying the Swanson Island Marine Harvest facility. I'm looking to find out
which ministry should take the lead on response. I'll paste their ‘ask’ portion
below:

We request the government, in cooperation with Marine Harvest, to draft up the
legal documents to turn over the cabins to us in full, relieving the company from
any liabilities. We believe they owe us a lot more than a couple of cabins, but we
will leave it at that...

We ask that the Government honor their commitment to UNDRIP, in the spirit of
reconciliation, and step in and regulate this foreign industry, who are infringing
on our aboriginal rights and title. There is a solution to all these issues and we
expect the Government to do everything they can to find a reasonable resolution.
Any input appreciated! Thank you.

Jake Rochon

Correspondence Coordinator
Office of the Premier
(250) 356-1906
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From: Ernest Alexander Alfred 8.22 ~

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX [Premier@gov.bc.ca]

CC: Minister, ENV ENV:EX [ENV .Minister @gov.bc.ca]; Minister, FLNR FLNR:EX

[FLNR Minister@gov.bc.ca]; Minister, AGRI AGRI:EX [AGR.Minister@gov.bc.ca]; Heyman. MLA, George LASS:EX
[George.Heyman. MLA @leg.be.ca]; President@ubcic.be.ca [President@ubcic.be.cal; Weaver. MLA, Andrew LASS:EX
[Andrew. Weaver MLA @leg.bc.ca]; Olsen, Adam [A.Olsen@leg.bc.ca]; Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX

[Jessica.C.Smith@ gov.be.ca]; Chief Bob Chamberlin [bobc@khfn.ca]; Trevena.MLA, Claire LASS:EX

[Claire. Trevena. MLA @leg.bc.ca]; Don Svanvik $.22 Chief Art Dick .22 Finn
Donnelly [Donnelly. F@parl.gc.ca]; Mamalilikulla First Nation [viband @telus.net]; elizabeth.may @parl.gc.ca

[elizabeth.may @parl.gc.ca]; Minister, IRR IRR:EX [IRR.Minister@ gov.be.ca]; Chief Willie Moon [williemoon@kingcome.ca)
Subject: Re: Swanson Occupation Eviction?

Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 23:13:40

Attachment 1: URGENT MATTER 2.docx

Please disregard our draft and respond to "URGENT MATTER 2"

On Tue, May 1, 2018 at 9:47 PM, Ernest Alexander Alfred s.22 wrote:
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From: Xia, Eveline ENVIEX

To: Dean, Jeff LASS:EX

Cc: Frampton lie ENV:EX

Subject: Climate notes

Date: Friday, May 11, 2018 12:15:18 PM
Attachments: May 2018 Climate Statements by Caucus.docx
Hi Jeff,

Thanks for providing clarification on what is needed. Attached are the climate adaptation bullets.
Please let me know if you need more information.
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

To: Neilson, Kirsten ENVIEX

Cc: Frampton lie ENV:EX

Subject: RE: meeting request: Philippenes, May 17-18
Date: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 10:25:53 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Yes please

From: Neilson, Kirsten ENV:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 10:22 AM

To: Xia, Eveline ENV:EX

Subject: FW: meeting request: Philippenes, May 17-18

Can | please decline this?

From: Windrim, Craig IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 10:20 AM

To: Neilson, Kirsten ENV:EX

Subject: meeting request: Philippenes, May 17-18

Dear Kirsten,

A meeting has been requested by the Philippine Consulate for Minister Heyman and Mr. Antonio E.
Goitia, Executive Director of the Pasig River Rehabilitation Commission of the Philippenes, for either
May 17 or 18 in Vancouver.

$.16,8.17

A letter is attached for consideration.

Please let me know if the Minister is available to meet on either of these days.
Sincerely,

Craig Windrim

Protocol Manager

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat | Government of British Columbia
+1 (250) 508-3264

www.gov.bec.ca/officeofprotocol

www.gov.bc.ca/bureauduprotocole

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat

620 Superior Street, Victoria, BC, V8V 1V2

SR e

— i —

PREMIER’S AWAR

PARTNERSHIP 2017

REGIONAL RECIPIENT

Page 9 of 22 MOE-2018-84179



From: Xia, Eveline ENV:EX

To: McNish M

Subject: FW: Atlantic Power"s Application to the Clean Energy for Rural and Remote Communities Program
Date: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 5:55:29 PM

Attachments: 316326_Atlantic Power Application_Letter of Support May 16.pdf

Thanks so much for your help getting this out the door! Here’s our DM’s letter of support.

From: ENV DMO Climate Change ENV:EX
Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 3:26 PM

To: 'mbaggio@nrstor.com’
Cc: Minister, EMPR EMPR:EX; Minister, ENV ENV:EX; 'bchatlosh@atlanticpower.com’
Subject: Atlantic Power's Application to the Clean Energy for Rural and Remote Communities Program

Good afternoon, attached please find a letter from Deputy Minister Bobbi Plecas.
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From: i li NV

To: Crebo, David GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: Resources for Future Generations - Minister Heyman Monday June 18th Update
Date: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 11:17:55 AM

Hi Dave,

Hope you had a fabulous weekend.
MGH will be speaking at the international Resources for a Future Generation Forum in Vancouver on

June 18" Please see topic of the talk below in yellow.

Cheers,

Eveline

On Tue, May 15, 2018 at 6:37 PM, Xia, Eveline ENV:EX <Eveline.Xia@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
Hi Dan,

Thanks! We are good to go with the topic and timing of his presentation.
Please provide more information when it becomes available.
Thanks,

Eveline

Eveline Xia

Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable George Heyman
Minister of Environment and Climate Change Strategy

Room 112, Parliament Buildings

Victoria, B.C. V8V 1X4

P: 250-952-7288

F:250-387-1356

From: Dan Jepsen [mailto:djepsen@c3alliancecorp.ca]

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 11:45 AM
To: Xia, Eveline ENV:EX

Cc: Kathi Zimmerman; s.22 Dan Jepsen
Subject: Resources for Future Generations - Minister Heyman Monday June 18th Update
Eveline.

We have met with the Conference Chair to further discuss the format of the event and would
like to provide the following additional details for Minister Heyman’s important address at
this international Conference.

The conference official opening is Monday, June 18" with Welcomes from 8:30-9:00am
provided by First Nations, Federal Government and Provincial Government. Minister Ralston
is confirmed to provide a short welcome on behalf of the BC Government during the opening.
Following the opening 9:00-10:00am we have scheduled presentations on Resource
Perspectives from First Nations, Governments and the resource sectors. We would like to have
Minister Heyman to provide a 15-minute address on the BC government’s perspectives on the
important role of resources in the context of the environment and climate change.

This is a key position on the Conference Agenda and we will look forward to Minister
Heyman’s address. T

Thank you for your patience and assistance. Please contact us if you have any questions.
Sincerely,

Dan M. Jepsen, RPF | President and CEO | Direct: 604-818-7878

Community, Cormmitment, Cooperation

408 — 688 West Hastings Street

AV
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General Inquiries: 604-343-4847

djepsen @c3alliancecorp.ca

Website | Twitter | Facebook

Join us at the 16th Annual BC Natural Resources Forum * January 22M 16 24 2019 « Prince
George, BC

www.bcnaturalresourcesforum.com  Conference Updates: @ BCNRF

This email transmission is confidential and may contain proprietary information for the exclusive use of the intended
recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender and delete all copies.
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From: Xia, Eveline ENV:EX

To: Lo, Reamick ENVIEX

Cc: rebo, Davi PE:EX

Subject: five bullets of accomplishments - final
Date: Friday, May 25, 2018 11:16:29 AM

e We've expanded our beautiful provincial parks network and hired 20 new conservation
officers who will provide a much needed boost to small communities across the province.

e We’ve announced the Climate Change Accountability Act, which sets new legislated targets of
a 40% reduction in greenhouse gas emissions from 2007 levels by 2030, and a 60%
reduction from 2007 levels by 2040. This sets the stage for a renewed climate action
strategy to be released in the fall.

e We've renewed the Climate Solutions and Clean Growth Advisory Council. The Council has
begun advising our government on ways to achieve sustainable economic growth while
expediting BC’s transition to a low carbon future.

e We've delivered on our mandate to implement an increase of the carbon tax by S5 per tonne
per year, beginning April 1, 2018. The increase will be paired with new climate-action
rebate cheques to low and middle-income families.

e We've implemented phase 1 and are in consultations of phase 2 spills regulations that will
increase responsibility, transparency and accountability for those who own and transport
potentially dangerous products through our province. In addition, we have worked
diligently to defend our coast in the face of an increase in heavy oil traffic through BC.
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From: Xia, Eveline ENV:EX

To: Minister, ENV ENVIEX

Subject: FW: Follow up from meeting with the Minister
Date: Friday, May 25, 2018 1:27:33 PM
Attachments: image002.png

Please cliff this request, thanks!

From: Andrew Day [mailto:andrew.day@bcparksfoundation.ca]
Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 2:52 PM

To: Xia, Eveline ENV:EX

Subject: Follow up from meeting with the Minister

Hello Eveline,

It was nice to meet you on the 10th in Victoria. Please pass along our thanks to the Minister for the
opportunity to meet. At our meeting, the Minister suggested a follow up meeting to discuss ways in
which the Ministry and our Foundation can work together.

I am sure you are all rather tired after the lengthy sessions and looking forward to them ending.
Noting that the Minister is away in July, and | will be away (out visiting parks) for much of August, |
thought | would check to see if there is a date later in June that might work for the Minister.
Vancouver is fine if that is more convenient.

Thank you,

Andrew

You may have seen this article in today’s Sun
http://vancouversun.com/news/local-news/b-c-parks-needs-more-funding-to-keep-up-with-demand
Andrew Day, LL.B, Ph.D

Chief Executive Officer

BC Parks Foundation

625 Howe Street, Suite 1550, Vancouver, BC, V6C 2T6

P 778 980 1857

BC Parks

Foundation
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From: Xia, Eveline ENV:EX

To: "Ruth Salmon"

Cc: Don McRae; Morel, David P ENV:EX
Subject: RE: BC Salmon Farmers

Date: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 8:52:02 AM
Hi Ruth,

Of course, we can reschedule, and June 6th works well for me. Please suggest a couple of times you're available and

Dave and I will see what we can do.

Regards,
Eveline

----- Original Message-----

From: Ruth Salmon $.22

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 8:20 AM
To: Xia, Eveline ENV:EX

Cc: Don McRae; Morel, David P ENV:EX
Subject: Re: BC Salmon Farmers

Hi Eveline,

Thanks for your quick response, but my apologies, I need to reschedule the
meeting. I reached out to my Executive this morning with news of our
potential meeting, and one or two members would like to attend with me.
Unfortunately, tomorrow isn't good for them.

Both myself and at least one of my Executive members will be in Victoria
next week, June 6th. Is there any possibility of rescheduling our meeting
to sometime that day?

Thanks for understanding. They see this as a very important meeting and
would like to join me.

Look forward to hearing back from you.

Regards,
Ruth

On 2018-05-29, 8:04 AM, "Xia, Eveline ENV:EX" <Eveline. Xia@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

>Hi Ruth, would 11:30am-12:15 work for you on Wed? Looking to meet at the
>DMO!s capital park building at 525 Superior. Details to come...
>

>Thanks

>

>

>

>

>Sent from my phone.

>

>Eveline Xia

>Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable George Heyman

>
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>
>0n May 28, 2018, at 6:05 PM, Ruth Salmon

>s.22 s wrote:

>

>Thanks Don and Eveline,

>

>My BCSFA address is now up and running. Feel free to reach me at
>ruth@bcsalmontarmers.ca<mailto:ruth@bcsalmonfarmers.ca> and new cell
>number is 604-202-2147.

>Look forward to our meeting.

>

>Regards,

>Ruth

>

>

>0n 2018-05-28, 5:48 PM, "Don McRae"

>8.22 wrote:
>

>That is great. I asked Ruth to be flexible and I am confident she can
>make the time work. Might be easiest to connect with her directly when
>you have a time to commit to. I will include her email in the Cc but
>please note it is her personal email as she is relatively new to her
>position and [ have not used her BCSFA email yet.

>

>Many thanks,

>

>Don

>

>Sent from my iPhone

>

>0n May 28, 2018, at 5:16 PM, Xia, Eveline ENV:EX
><Eveline.Xia@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Eveline. Xia @ gov.bc.ca>> wrote:
>

>Hi Don,

>Dave Morel and I can meet Ruth on Wed May 30th this week. We'll get
>back to you on what times we're available. I expect it'll be around
>lunch time or early afternoon.

>

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

>

>

>

>

>-----Original Message-----

>From: Don McRae $.22

>Sent: Monday, May 28, 2018 3:00 PM
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>To: Neilson, Kirsten ENV:EX; Xia, Eveline ENV:EX

>Subject: BC Salmon Farmers

>

>

>Eveline,

>

>Is there any chance that Minister Heyman is available to meet with Ruth
>Salmon? Ruth is the interim Executive Director for the BC Salmon
>Farmers now that Jeremy Dunn has moved on to work with Marine Harvest.
>

>Ruth would very much like the opportunity to introduce herself to the
>minister and have a chance to talk about the status of the wastewater
>report that MOE may be releasing in the near future.

>

>Ruth is already scheduled to be in Victoria both this coming
>Wednesday(May 30)and next Monday and Tuesday(June 4 and 5).

>

>If Minister Heyman is unavailable would it be possible for you to
>suggest another time that would be convenient or, as an alternative, |
>am sure Ruth would very much like to meet ADM Morel who is working on
>the file.

>

>If a meeting is possible, please let me know and we will forward a
>briefing note to you as soon as possible.

>

>Many thanks,

>

>Don McRae

>Sent from my iPhone

>

>
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From: Xia, Eveline ENV:EX

To: Heyman, George ENVIEX

Cc: Frampton lie ENV:EX

Subject: FW: TSB investigation report (M16P0378) into the grounding and sinking of the Natahan E. Stewart
Date: Thursday, May 31, 2018 10:14:47 AM

Justin a few mins ago.

From: Crebo, David GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 10:13 AM

To: Xia, Eveline ENV:EX

Subject: FW: TSB investigation report (M16P0378) into the grounding and sinking of the Natahan E.
Stewart

From: Coallier, Josée [mailto:Josee.Coallier@bst-tsh.gc.ca]

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 10:08 AM

To: Crebo, David GCPE:EX

Cc: D'Aoust, Rox-Anne

Subject: TSB investigation report (M16P0378) into the grounding and sinking of the Natahan E. Stewart
Good afternoon:

The Transportation Safety Board of Canada (TSB) has now published its investigation report on the grounding and
sinking of the Nathan E. Stewart tug, which occurred near Bella Bella, in British Columbia, on 13 October 2016. For
your information, please find below the links to the TSB report, news release and investigation page.

Marine Investigation Report M16P0378 — http.//www.bst-tsb.gc.ca/eng/rapports-
reports/marine/2016/m16p0378/m16p0378.asp

News release — http://www.bst-tsb.gc.ca/eng/medias-media/communigues/marine/2018/m16p0378-

20180531.asp
Investigation page (with additional communications materials) — http://www.bst-tsb.gc.ca/eng/enquetes-

investigations/marine/2016/m1 78/m1l 78.

Our news conference is being webcast live, starting at 10 am MDT, at this address:
www.ustream.tv/channel/transportation-safety-board-of-canada. A recording will also be accessible from the TSB
YouTube account later today.

Sincerely,

Josée Coallier

Gestionnaire, Communications stratégiques et relations avec les médias /
Bureau de la sécurité des transports du Canada / Gouvernement du Canada
Josee.Coallier@bst-tsb.ge.ca / Tél.: 819 994-8054 / ATS: 819-953-7287
Manager, Strategic Comms and Media Relations /

Transportation Safety Board of Canada / Government of Canada
Josee.Coallier@bst-tsh.gc.ca / Tel: 819 994-8054 / TTY: 819-953-7287
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From: Xia, Eveline ENV:EX

To: Kennedy, Karla ENV:EX

Cc: Lo, Reamick ENV:EX; Carroll, Deborah ENV:EX
Subject: RE: constituent issue from MLA Eric Foster
Date: Thursday, May 31, 2018 10:32:23 AM

Great, could you confirm that FLNRORD will follow up with the MLA directly? | will email MLA
Foster’s office to let them know we've forwarded it on for follow up.

Thanks

From: Kennedy, Karla ENV:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 10:19 AM

To: Xia, Eveline ENV:EX

Cc: Lo, Reamick ENV:EX; Carroll, Deborah ENV:EX

Subject: RE: constituent issue from MLA Eric Foster

Hi Eveline, this issue is all FLNRO (confirmed with them). Thanks!

From: Xia, Eveline ENV:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 9:38 AM

To: Kennedy, Karla ENV:EX

Cc: Lo, Reamick ENV:EX

Subject: constituent issue from MLA Eric Foster

Hi Karla,
MLA Foster casually met with MGH yesterday regarding a constituent issue and the document he

provided is attached.

| was wondering if you could look through it and let me know if there’s an ENV role or whether it’s all
FLNRORD?

If there’s an ENV role, let’s discuss on the phone as MGH had instructions.

Thanks!

Eveline
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From: Xia, Eveline ENVIEX

To: Kyllo.MLA, Greg LASS:EX

Subject: contact information for Dave Morel and Tessa Graham
Date: Thursday, May 31, 2018 3:17:39 PM

Hello Greg,

Good to see you again today. Here are Dave and Tessa’s email addresses.

David.Morel@gov.bc.ca

T .Graham V.

Let us know if you need anything further.
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

To: Roth, Pamela GCPE:EX; Frampton, Caelie ENVIEX

Cc: GCPE Communications - Environment & Climate Change Strategy; Standen, |im ENV:EX
Subject: RE: For MO approval - IB for BC Parks park use permits

Date: Thursday, May 31, 2018 3:18:59 PM

Hi all, MGH approved as is!
Thank you

From: Roth, Pamela GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 11:14 AM

To: Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX; Xia, Eveline ENV:EX

Cc: GCPE Communications - Environment & Climate Change Strategy; Standen, Jim ENV:EX
Subject: For MO approval - IB for BC Parks park use permits

Good morning,

Attached is an IB for BC Parks park use permits. The IB is scheduled for July 3 and has been approved
by ADM Standen.

Thanks!

Pamela Roth

Public Affairs Officer

Environment and Climate Change Strategy
525 Superior Street

Ph: 778-698-8085 Cell: 250-213-5992
Pamela.Roth@gov.bc.ca

Page 21 of 22 MOE-2018-84179



From: Xia, Eveline ENV:EX

To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX

Subject: FW: 315216_Meeting request from former MLA Blair Lekstrom
Date: Thursday, May 31, 2018 5:37:09 PM

Hi Tim,

Blair Lekstrom is a former MLA and would like to request a meeting to discuss Caribou Recovery Plan alongside
other elected officials in the region. ENV Ministry staff inform us that this request falls under FLNRORD, and
we've informed him it's been redirected.

Cheers,
Eveline

From: s.22

Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 8:34 AM
To: Minister, ENV ENV:EX

Subject: 315216_Meeting request

Good morning

I am writing on behalf of the South Peace Elected officials working group which includes elected representatives
from Dawson Creek, Chetwynd, Pouce Coupe. Tumbler Ridge and the electoral directors of Area E and Area D of
the Peace River Regional District to request a meeting with the minister. At the meeting the members would like to

discuss The Caribou Recovery Plan and the possible impact that the plan may have in the region. Thank you for
your consideration of our request.

Blair Lekstrom
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